


Table of Contents
May 1, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL......o.viiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii et e r s rer e e re s eenes Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..........................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 17, 2024
Agenda Item #V.......................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 17, 2024

Agenda Item #VIL...c...ocoiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiir e e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 4-17-2023
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose
Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker. David Haley, Vice President attended via Zoom.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Casey Meyer, Senior Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Darrin
McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; David Wilson, Supervisor
T&D Engineering; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services; Douglas Bowen, Director
Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Carlos Quijas, Development Coordinator; and
Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager. Wendy Green, Deputy Chief Counsel, attended via
Zoom.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who joined via
Zoom at 5:09 PM.

Jtem #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Jtem #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Mulvany Henry informed the Board that she had resigned her position on the
Unified Government (UG) Public Works & Safety Standing Committee due to other
commitments.

Mr. Wakes spoke about a Dotte Talks meeting he attended and said Mayor Garner
asked to have all correspondence regarding the bill separation sent to him, Mayor Pro Tem
Burroughs, and the County Administrator, David Johnston.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES —- WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Groneman had attended the Wyandotte Economic Development quarterly meeting
and spoke with the Mayor Pro Tem Burroughs and Commissioner Melissa Bynum and said
they were in favor of meeting with the Board. He confirmed he had drafted a letter to request
a meeting with the UG, which included the items the Board had previously discussed.

Ms. Mulvany Henry added that she had responded to an email from UG Commissioner
Davis in reference to the Board’s discussion about meeting with the UG and provided the link
to the previous Board meeting.

Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer, informed the Board that BPU recently hosted
a group of state legislators to tour Nearman Water and Nearman Power plants. He said that

they planned to do this annually or as the legislator changed.

Item #5 — Discussion of Renewal of Infill Housing Resolution

Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, presented previously approved
Resolutions #5261, authorizing the waiving of water connection fees East of [-635, and #5262,
authorizing the waiving of certain fees in support of the Unified Government Infill Housing
Program, to be considered for reinstatement. She gave a recap of each Resolution, explained
the proposed changes, the process, and results of each program.

Ms. Townsend, Mr. Ash, Mr. David Wilson, Supervisor T&D Engineering, and Ms.
Wendy Green, Deputy Chief Counsel, responded to questions and comments from the Board.

After discussion, the Board decided to amend the Regular Session Agenda for April
17,2024 to add the updated Resolutions for approval.

Item #6 — Electric Production Spring Outage Update

Mr. Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production, gave the Board an update
on the spring outage projects planned for Nearman Power plant and emphasized their overall
goal of safety and reliability. He said May 3™ was the proposed date to bring the unit back
online and that they are on track to meet this goal.

Mr. Stahl and Mr. Ash responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17,2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:46 PM by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Wakes and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3

















































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 4-17-2023
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) 88
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City. Kansas (aka BPU, We. Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, April 17,2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary: Mary Gonzales,
Brett Parker, and Rose Mulvany Henry. David Haley. Vice President, attended via Zoom.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Casey Meyer, Senior Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Abbey Frye.
Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson. Executive Director Customer Service; Jerin
Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply: Steve Green. Executive Director Water
Operations; Donald Stahl. Executive Director Electric Production; David Mehlhatt, Chief
Communications Officer; Andrew Coffelt, NERC Compliance Officer; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production
Operations/Maintenance: Dustin Miller. Director of Applications; Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services; Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services: Mark Masloski, Meter
Data Management System Analyst; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; and Robert
Kamp. IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. 1f
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) S8
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the 2" Amended Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Resular Session of April 3, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of April 3, 2024, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker. and unanimously carried.

Jtem #5— Visitors Comments

Ms. Alma Rosas-Hall, 4345 N. 122" Street, expressed her thoughts regarding plant
staffing. the lobby hours, community resources. and a personal matter.

Ms. Louise Lyneh, Kansas City, KS. spoke about a Unified Government (UG) meeting
she attended regarding their budget and the PILOT charge.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Rubin Brown Audit Update: Mr. Andrew Coffelt, NERC Compliance Officer, gave an
update on the Internal Audit Request for Proposal (RFP) process. Mr. Rick Feldt, with
Rubin Brown, explained who Rubin Brown was and the internal auditing services they
provided to BPU. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Coffelt, Mr. Feldt, and Mr. Ash responded to questions and comments from the
Board,

. Customer Service Quarterly Update: Ms. Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer
Services, presented the Customer Service Dashboard information to the Board. She
compared the first quarter data to previous years and explained what caused a shift in
some of the metrics presented. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17,2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

1.

Ms. Mulvany Henry referred to the financial assistance category and asked if the data
could be provided to the Board to reflect how the Hardship and Utility Assistance
funds had been utilized.

Ms. Freeman and Mr. Ash responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Infill Housing Program — Resolution #5297: Ms. Patrice Townsend. Director Utility
Services, presented Resolution #5297, which would authorize the waiving of certain
fees in support of the Unified Government Infill Housing Program. (See attached

resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5297, by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry. Roll call was taken:

Mr. Parker — yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Haley — no response

Mr. Wakes — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

The motion carried.

Water Fee Program — Resolution #5298: Ms. Townsend, presented Resolution #5298,
which would authorize the General Manager of the Kansas City Board of Public
Utilities to waive water fees east of 1-635 until December 31, 2025 if certain conditions

are met. (See attached resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5298 by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by
Mr. Parker. Roll call was taken:

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Parker — yes

Ms. Gonzales — ves

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Haley — no response

Mr. Wakes — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

The motion carried.

v.  Miscellaneous Comments: There were no miscellaneous comments.

Item #7— Public Comments on Agenda [tems

Mr. Groneman asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
previous items presented.

Ms. Pamela Penn-Hicks, Wyandotte County, spoke about the financial hardships of the
community and asked for additional information on the Resolutions that were approved.

Ms. Alma Hall, Kansas City, KS, asked what the requirements were to get approved for
financial assistance and asked where to find the internal audit information on the BPU website.

Item #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.
Ms. Gonzales thanked staff for their presentations.
Mr. Parker had no comments.

Mr. Wakes echoed thanks to staff for their presentations.

Page 4 of §



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) 8
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Haley thanked staff for their presentations and community members for their
participation. He also thanked Mr. Ash for stepping in for the evening’s meeting.

Mr. Groneman said he would be attending the next meeting remotely.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 7:53 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker. seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of §




























































RESOLUTION NO: 5297
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVING OF CERTAIN FEES IN SUPPORT OF
THE UNIFED GOVERNMENT INFILL HOUSING PROGRAM

Whereas, the Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City(“BPU”), Kansas (operates the Unified Government’s electric and water
utilities; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors (the Board) of the BPU has determined that it is in the best interest of
our community for the BPU to support targeted economic development incentives; and

Whereas, the Unified Government developed an Infill housing program to support development and
increase the tax base of the Unified Government; and

Whereas, the BPU staff will work within the framework established by this Board action to meet these
goals.

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative

agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas:

1) That the General Manager is authorized to provide the program incentives to developers and/or builders
in the form of waiving electric and water fees for the Infill Housing Development Program created by the
Unified Government.

2) The majority of the incentives will be targeted for East of [-635 but will also be available for some
areas between 1-635 and 78" Street.

3) BPU Permit and Connection Fees Waived for certain UG Land Bank Lots East of 78" Street to be used
for residential construction of single-family homes or duplexes. The BPU waivers will be reviewed

annually. Below is an example of fees that may be waived:



BPU Example:

Type Average Value
Temporary Electric Service Fee $‘350
Overhead Electric Service Drop Allowance $200
Residential Water Tap Fee (3/4” tap) $ 300
Water System Development Fee (5/8” meter) $2.000
Average savings per home $ 2850

4) The landowner or potential landowner will start the process by contacting the BPU water and
electric engineering departments and completing a simple form requesting evaluation of the property. The
BPU will review the current infrastructure and what makeready work is needed and the BPU will
inform the potential customer what incentives will be offered. As properties have different service
requirements and makeready costs the BPU is unable to provide a blanket waiver but will consider

each property on an individual basis.

5) Any underground electric service will need to be reviewed separately as costs will likely be

significantly higher.

6) To qualify the water service will be no larger than % and the meter size of 5/8”.

7) This resolution shall remain in effect until December 31, 2025. The General Manager is hereby

directed to update the Board annually on residential development in these areas.



ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this  day of

,2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:




RESOLUTION NO: 5298

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE KANAS CITY
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTLITIES TO WAIVE WATER FEES EAST OF 1-635 UNTIL
DECEMBER 31, 2025 IF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET

Whereas, the Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte
County/Kansas City (“BPU”), Kansas (operates the Unified Government’s electric and water utilities; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors (Elected Board) of the BPU has determined that it is in the best interest of
our community for the BPU to support targeted economic development incentives; and

Whereas, the Unified Government has made it a priority encourage development of land bank residential
properties and is encouraging residential construction on said properties so they will increase the tax base of
the Unified Government; and

Whereas, the BPU staff will work within the framework established by this Elected Board action to meet
these goals.

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas:

1) That the General Manager is authorized to waive the System Development and Tap Fees for
new single-family residential construction in areas East of I-635 that previously had BPU water
service lines in place.

2) The General Manager is hereby directed to update the Elected Board annually on residential
development in this area.

3) This resolution shall remain in effect until December 31, 2025.

4) The following requirements must be met in order for the General Manager to authorize
waiving the fees:

a.  The residential development must be East of 1-635

b. The residential development property must have been provided residential water service
by the BPU prior to its redevelopment.



c. The redevelopment must be a single-family home or town home requiring a new 5/8-inch
meter and owned by an individual. Dwellings that require a meter larger than 5/8 inch will
be required to pay the total amount of the established fees.

d. Existing water line must be of adequate size to provide domestic service and fire protection
and front the property.

e. The developer/owner of the residential development shall fund all improvements (inside
and outside the development) that are required for domestic service and fire protection.

The BPU shall incur no costs for these improvements.

f.  Waivers do not apply to commercial or industrial customers. Apartment complexes are
considered to be commercial customers.

5) Any prior resolutions or Elected Board motions authorizing the waiving of water fees for
residential development in this area are now rescinded and terminated.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this  day of

, 2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:




General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII


























































































8¢

OV/0dD
unsny 9 1o

§ ) Y

06'C S8y 15T ST0T/p3uUlquIo) GZOTZ/IBM (£07/2111991H - 98BI9A0))
9TV ‘886°LY LOT°065°S 8L£°899 ¥ $ Al - 991AI8S 1G3(] [BNUUY WNWIXEIA
99C 6LC 05T PT0T/PUIqQUIOD  HT0T/I9IBA 6Z0T/211199]F - 98eI19A0))
S8T VTP TS 6079696 9€0°088 Vv $ 193 10, - 901AILS 199(J [BNUUY WUNWIXBIA
050°01£°6€1 6L1P60°LT 1L8°C12Z11 $ SonuUdAYY 1IN
(69L°07Z°5€2) 0¥+ 929°67) (62€165°502) sesuadxy soueuduIRIy pue Sunered
618°0£SvLE 619°02L°96 002°018°L1¢E $ sonuaAay

¥Z0T 1€ PPTEN ¥Z0Z 1€ UoTE]N ¥20C 1€ UOTEN
3ulpug SYIUON 7] Sulpug SO 7] Sulpus SYIUO 71
pauiquio)) Iajem 011199]H

"sosuadxg aoueusjurejy pue uonerad( sso ‘wysAg Anpnn oy Jo SONUIAIY 9Y} SUBSW  SINUIAY JON,,

“19)1enb
Tepus[eo yons Yim Suipus poLIad yyuous 9A[aM} JY) 10§ Wa)sAS AN[1I() 9} JO SONUIAY JON SY} S1B|NOjED O} pannbai s1 sannn 211qng jo preog
3} ‘@IMULPU] JSN1Y, PIJeISaY PUB PIPUSWY PuUOIIS ) ul pauysp se samnjuapuf [ejuswaddng Aue pue 97 ‘g 19quoa(] JO Se 9ATIOYJR “P10Z ‘I
aunf Jo se pajep ‘QINJULPU ISTLL], P3JRISIY PUB POpULUIY PUOIIS 3 U pauLysp se ‘sainjuapuy [eusweddng oy jo syuswalinbai oy 0) BuIpIoooy

vC0T YoIeN
Popuy YIUON °Y], 104
SONIN{) 2T[qnd Jo preoy
911 0] SANUAY 19N JO
UOTIB[NOTR)) JO 9JBOLILIS))



6¢

‘sanuaAal Fupeiado-uou snosUE[[99STW IBYI0 PUE SJUSWISIAUI

Uo Jsa10)ul ‘Jesodsip yse ‘Jejual juswyoene 5[0d/1emo) ‘$30) 193UUOISIPAIIUUD ‘SIUNOISIP PONIAJI0) :SIPN|OUl ISYJ0 pue owoous 3satoiu] ()

swoou; Funeledo-uou Jaylo pue uoyostold say ‘ssntioyine orjqnd ‘Sunysi| AemySiy  :sepnjour safes 1O (1) :sel0N

"SanuoAal Aleurproenxs apnjoul Jou [jeys pue Aotjod soueinsur ajeridordde ue Aq patoroo wasAg Annn oy Kq pa1mou ssof

Aue 03 105dsar ynm pred spaaood apnjout jou [jeys wiie} Yons Jnq ‘spasooid puog WO PIALISP pun UOHONISUOL) oY) Ul sa1uowr asoy) 3daoxa (107 ‘eung pajep

ISTU, JO 2IMUSPU] 3Y)) UlaIaY PaYsI[qeIsa Spun,{ 313 Jo AUE U SOMUOW JO JUSLISIAUI SY) WOLS PIALIOP SWODU] [[e SIPN[OUI Pue “WasKS ANl yons Jo sjonpoud

puB SIIAISS JO AN pue J[es 3y} woly pue waskg ANfun oyl 01 Joadsar yim Ndd ayi Aq pasodu safeys pue sejer Jurpnjour ‘wasAs ANnn oY) woxy Ndg

3t} AQ PaAIS0aI SANUSARI [[E SAPNJIUI PUB ‘OSIAIYIO0 10 WAISAS AN|IN) oY) 0} S)USULISYS] o siedal ‘suswad.relus ‘SUOISUa)Xa WO Junnsal 1ayjeym Joaisy)

yed 1910 10 199fo1g Aue 1o waysAS AMfIiN) sy Jo [0QU0d pue uonelado ‘JusweFeurw Sy} Woy NJd Yyl Aq PIALISP SNUIASL PUB SWODUL [[B UBSU «SONUAY,,

(1L SV.1) yuauysn(pe uonel|1ou0931 (HYH) uauoduio) ajey AS1oug 1oy paLIS]op anUSASY,

618°0ESLE 619°02L°9S 002°018°L1€ $
(695°6t1) - (695°61)
(P9L'EY0T) - (P9L°€r0T)
€19°SH0°C1 085°C19°C €EO°CEY 01
EIT°ELLELE LOLL6L'S OPESLE TE
L8EEILET LSETLY Y 0£0°162°71
S0T°SL6 L6LE19 80F°19¢
6S9°CLL LI T $99 LIVLOTTT
90%°06t°SS LOOLSED 66E°CE1‘6Y
0L9°601°1€1 €65°010°¢1 LLO'660°8T1
660769C1 1 9L2°161°9C £78°205°98 $
v20C "T€ YOI 70T 1€ UoTeN V20T 1€ YoTeN
Buipug syuoN 7] Burpug SO 7] Suipuy syjuo 71
tDELEOU .:ENB ombou_mm

SHONAAHY

[ IqIOXd

SONUSADY [B10],

sgururey punJ uoIONISUOY) :SSI]
+dd/I9N,] - aNUSASY palvla(]
9ouBNSss| Jo 350 puog

(2) 1ay10 pue awoou] 1sa197U]
soxe] JO Nal] uJ Juswike
SaeS o[esajoy M

(1) sofes 1oy10

sjooyos

Sa[eS [eLISnpuU]

S3[eS [BIOISWIWO))

sa|eg [erIUapISaYy

sanuaAsy AN [Blo]



0¢

‘NG 2y Aq pazifendes a1e yorym ‘fany pue saxe) 3uipnjour ‘swali Auadord yons pue ‘wsAg Ainn oay1 jo sonaadord Lue jo uonsodsip
J9Y30 10 UOWEN|BAAI ‘UOHEILISSL[02] ‘JUSWIUOPUEQE O[S Y} ‘WOlj SJUSWIDINAL 10 ‘0) STUSWIA0IdWI 1O SUOISUIIXD ‘Syuswiayaq ‘sjuawadeidal ‘suonippe jeides oy Jojoloy) spew sO3IBYD 10 “S)1S00
‘Ndd 2ys Jo A1) 9y Jo SSUPA)GIpUL JIY0 JO Papuoq Jo UoreziIowe 1o [ediound jo Juswked ays 10y soZreyd pue sa3Teyd JSoIIUL SI[ISURIUL JO UOTIEZILIOWE ‘SWYl a5Udx FuLINII0 Apusnbayyur
Jo [ensnun A[[eLIojeWr JO ATEUIPIORIIXD “10J219Y) SOAIDSAI 10 $93IRYD 30U20S9[0SqO 10 uoneroaidop ‘soxe; Jo naiy ut s)uswiAed apnjous jou op sasuadxy soueuUIUIR)Y pue uoneiad(y ‘sojdidurid Sununoaoe
pardosoe Ajjeiousd yum 2ouepIoooe ul sosuodxy UEUANUIEIY pue Fuljelod(Q 2g 0} PaIoPISU0D JIB YIIYM SIS0D 19430 AUB PUB “IDPUNIILY 23)SNI] ) Jo asoyy Buipnjou; ‘Areronpyy Aue jo sasuadxo
pue so9j ay1 ‘sajdiourrd Jununoooe paydadoe Ajjesausd sopun wasg Amn ouy o) 91qeoo(re Aiadoud Juayxa a1 0) ‘meT Aq 1o A1) oy Jo vdusuIpIo Aq (144 A Aq pted 2q 01 poxinbas suoneSijqo
10 sosuadxa jJudund Aue “901AI9s uolssiwsuel) pue Jomod paseyond Jo 1509 oY) 51509 1oy ‘sa3reyd [ejudwuILA03 Joyio (Joassy) noy] ul syuswked Juipnjour jou Ing) SaxXE) ‘SodIAIDS [es1ulyo9] pue
3unnsuod [eUOLIPPE JO 1500 oY) pue Sasuadxo pue $a9) AI0SIAPE [BIoUBUL PuB SUNUNOdSE ‘Burroouidus ‘feds; ‘swniwoid soueinsut ‘sasuadxa Eo.:EtE pue uoisuad ‘uonezijeiidsoy ‘yijeoy  soakojdws
‘soBem pue sauees ‘sjuswaoejdal pue sjemaudl ‘snedal ATeuipio Jo 1500 a1 jo juowiAed ay) Joj ATessaosu Asuow [[e Juipnjout “paxinbal Apprerpowwy uay) jou sI yotym jo juawed oy ‘sway yons

105 9pISE 105 9q 0} pasinbal Ajqeuoseal Aouow jo sjunowe ‘o) pajiwl] Jou Inq ‘Fuipnjour ‘waisAg AN oy aresddo PpUE UIBlUTRW 0) A1eSS300U SPUNY 9Y) Sueaw  sasuadxy] soueuajuiely pue uoesad(,,

"SpUOE 9NUSADY SUIPUBISING UO 9SUIAXD JS210)UI SOPN[OXT 4

69L°0TT ST 0t+°979°67 6ZEV65°S0T $ sosuadxg aoueudjurely % Suneradp
(E1T°ELLLE) (L9L°L6L°5) (9¥E6L6°1€) SOXB, JO Ny U JuatukeJ :ssor]
(T96°0¥S ) (z0c'zLH'S) (099°890°9¢) uonBZIIoWY puy wonelarday :sse]
P8 PESLIE 605°068 ¢ SEEREYELT $ «Sosuadxy] 3unerado
¥20T T PPN ¥20T 1€ POTeN v20C Tt PN
Juipuq syiuoN 7] Buipug syuop 7| Juipug syiuo 7|
pauiquo)) Ioem L1091

SHSNHIXH HONVNHINIVIN ANV SNOILVIAdO

AECItG|



[£%

£00-00T-20 Ad1j0d BuljapIND [edURUL NdE Y3 Ut PaYSHGRISS Se SPUNy 8AI9S3J BY3 puUny Ajjny 01 papasau JUNowe ay) s)uasaidal 3duejeq ysed paIduIsaIuUN 3yl

(v6v€0502) S {z0L98'T) S (z6L'910'6T) S SIUBWISBAU] pUE YseD paloysalun
6b5'8b'POT S 0S£'0699Z S 66T'85L°LL S SUOIIDLISAY [RIO,
000005 000°0ST 000'0S€ puny juswdojanaq 1wouod]
ELEPBLIEE 8G2'TI6'T SIT'EL8TE JuswaJINbay anlasay Junesado Buiureway
89€'G5EZT 89€'SSECT - awdojanaq waisAs
005'6EV'S 000249 00529L'y ¥20z 104 aA1as3Y LOiIPNIISUO) JutoduQ
000°005°T 000°0ST 000°0SE'T pung Aduagiawg pue juswasoidui
€L2°95T'6 - €£2°95T'6 pun4 uoneziiqels a1ey
0000629 000°062°9 - pun4 uopaNpay 1930
LLE9PLTT PEV'9EE'E S Ev6'607'61 puny ad1AJ35 1q3Q
000°000°€ 000'000°€ 9AJ3SAY DYI
000°00T°T 000022 000°088 dwo) SI94JOM- BAIDSBY BDUBINSUY 313
000°000°T 000°002 000°008 A)j1qer] oignd - aAJasay dueINsU| J1as
8599452 S 062°00¥'T S 89€°9L1°9 S ysodaq Jawoisn)

SJUBWIS3AU| PUB YSBD JO SUOIILIISIY

550°5v6'€8 S 859°€02'SZ S LOY'TYL'8S S ¥2/TE/€ J0 SB S)UBWISAAU] pUE YseD
(v TP81ET) (8£4'T502T) {(0L¥'68L°6TT) 91eQ 0} JEDA SIUBWAE ySE)
LOE°0EL62T S18'552'€T €6V 116'STT 91eq 0} Je3A 51d1933Yy ysed
666°555°98 S T19°666°€2 S ¥8€°955'29 S ¥2/10/T040 5V  sluawisanu pue yse) Buiuuidag
Pauiquio) e ERINECTE)
V20T TE YoieiN ve0z 1€ YorelW Y20 T iy

SINIWLSIANI GNY HSVD
SALLITILN JITdNd 40 @YVO09 ALID SYSNV)






































































































